

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
Law 507
Corbitt, Texas
November 14, 1971.

Mr. F. S. Porterfield
Devonian Oil Company
Midland, Texas

Dear Mr. Porterfield:

This is in reply to your letter of November 10th, in which you enclosed the original notice of intention to test casing shut-off for the 15" casing in the No. 1, for the 15" casing.

In checking through my records, I find that I do not have a copy of the above-mentioned notice, but I do have a copy of the notice of intention to test casing shut-off for the 15" casing, dated November 10th and approved November 11th. I feel that these two notices were submitted in duplicate only and that the original and duplicate for the 15" casing were returned to you and the original and duplicate for the 15" casing were retained in this office. I will kindly check your records and see if this is correct, and if so please send an additional copy of each of these notices, as there should be submitted in duplicate.

For your convenience, I am enclosing the notice of intention to test casing shut-off for the 15" casing which is to be returned to me along with another copy.

Very truly yours,

FJW:t
Enc.

P. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector.